Public Document Pack

\ ’ NOTTINGHAM
N\ CHILDREN'’S
PARTNERSHIP

PROUD OF NOTTINGHAM'S CHILOREN & YOUNG PEOPLE

City Council

Nottingham City Council
Children's Partnership Board

Date: Tuesday, 12 December 2023
Time: 4.00 pm
Place: To be held remotely via Zoom - https://www.youtube.com/user/NottCityCouncil

Councillors and Board Members are requested to attend the above meeting to
transact the following business

Director for Legal and Governance

Governance Officer: Catherine Ziane-Pryor Direct Dial: 0115 876 4298

Agenda Pages
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of Interest

3 Minutes 3-8

Of the meeting held on 26 September 2023, for confirmation.

4 Change, Grow, Live - Advocacy Service 9-16
Presentation by Alison Smith, Service Manager - Nottingham City and
Nottinghamshire Children's Rights Services, Change Grow Live.

5 Nottingham Early Help Partnership 17 - 28
Presentation by Julia Bramble, Services Manager — Family Hubs, Early
Help and Behavioural and Emotional Health Teams.

6 Key Messages and Items for Information

7 Forward Plan and Suggestions for future agenda items 29 -30

If you need any advice on declaring an interest in any item on the agenda, please contact
the constitutional services officer shown above, if possible before the day of the meeting

Citizens are advised that this meeting may be recorded by members of the public. Any
recording or reporting on this meeting should take place in accordance with the council’s



policy on recording and reporting on public meetings, which is available at
www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk. Individuals intending to record the meeting are asked to
notify the governance officer shown above in advance.



http://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/

Agenda Item 3

Nottingham City Council

Children's Partnership Board

Minutes of the meeting held at To be held remotely via Zoom -
https://www.youtube.com/user/NottCityCouncil on 26 September 2023 from 4.03 pm -
5.25 pm

Membership
Clir Cheryl Barnard (Chair) | Portfolio Holder for Children, Young People and Education, NCC
Cllr Samina Riaz (Vice- Executive Assistant - Children, Young People and Education NCC
Chair)
Catherine Underwood Corporate Director for People, NCC
Sam Morris Head of Children’s Strategy and Improvement, NCC
Ailsa Barr Director of Children’s Integrated Services, NCC
Nick Lee Director of Education, NCC
Jon Rea Engagement and Participation Lead Officer, NCC
Karon Foulkes Head of Children’s Commissioning and Transformation, NHS ICB
Amanda Payne Regional Manager, East Midlands, Futures Group
Rachel Wadsworth Further Education representative (Nottingham College)
Ekua Ghansah Child Friendly City Programme Lead
Maria Ward Maintained Primary School Governor
Sonia Burton Youth Justice Service, NCC
Becky O’Brien Director of Nursing and Allied Health Professionals, Nottingham
CityCare Partnership
Sarah Fielding Nottingham Schools Trust and Virtual School
Supt. Kathryn Craner Nottinghamshire Police
Nicky Bridges Primary Schools’ representative (Robin Hood Primary)
Chad Thompson Head of Children’s Transformation
Michelle Strong Secondary Schools’ representative (Bulwell Academy)
Karla Capstick Small Steps Big Changes representative (Director)
Karla Banfield Strategic Commissioning Manager, NCC
Cheryl Steele Special Schools’ representative (Rosehill School)
Nicola Rose Children’s Society
Celina Adams Voluntary Sector
Claire Perry Voluntary Sector (Children & Young People’s Provider Network)
David Johns Consultant in Public Health, NCC
v Indicates present at meeting

Colleagues, partners and others in attendance:

Erica Doran, Interim Head of the Violence Reduction Partnership, Nottinghamshire Police
Catherine Ziane-Pryor ) Governance Officers

Michael Carey )

1Page 3




Children's Partnership Board - 26.09.23

10  Apologies for Absence

Rachel Wadsworth (Nottingham College), Rebecca Butcher substituting,
Becky O'Brien (Director of Nursing AHPS and Quality)

Karon Foulkes (NHS ICB)

Ailsa Barr (Director of Children’s Integrated Services, NCC)

Jon Rea (Children and Families Engagement and Participation Lead, NCC)
Caroline Henry (Police and Crime Commissioner)

11 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 27 June 2023 were confirmed as a true record.

12 Declarations of Interest

None.

13  Appointment of Vice-Chair

Further to the lack of any nominations at this and the last meeting, and in support of good

governance, Councillor Samina Riaz was nominated and is appointed Vice-Chair for the

2023/24 municipal year.

14  Youth Strategy Overview -Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner

With the unavoidable absence of Police and Crime Commissioner Caroline Henry, Erica Doran,

Interim Head of the Violence Reduction Partnership, delivered a presentation which is included

on the agenda, outlining how the Police are responding to young people's needs and

expectations, as set out in the Youth Charter, which has been designed by young people, for

young people.

Highlighted points and responses to members’ questions are summarised and included:

a) Specific funding is in place for the Violence Reduction Unit until March 2025 so it's
important to ensure that the mechanisms established are effective, sustainable and their

capability embedded throughout the broader system;

b) The presentation provides details on the vision, mission and principles applied by the
Service, with regard to the three following priorities to prevent violence:

I. Provide inclusive system leadership - working with system partners to reduce
violence in the long term;

ii.  Make the best use of data sharing insight and evidence - using multi-agency data
to help understand the nature and causes of violence, from which methods to
address this can be considered,

iii.  Deliver and evaluate early intervention and prevention activity - provision of

interventions co-designed with partners to address the causes of serious violence
and feed into the national collecting of evidence;

2 Page4



Children's Partnership Board - 26.09.23

c)

d)

f)

)

The presentation sets out the background and context, along with objectives and aims of
the Strategy and the next steps;

Quality youth work is recognised as the key to preventing crisis for young people. As a
result there is to be a skills audit to ensure that practices are fit for purpose, and that
standardised training pathways exist through a single training provider, with nationally
recognised youth work qualifications within a Youth Work Charter and framework;

The majority of this work is currently taking place with voluntary and community
organisations across the City and County, with further engagement work to be done on
how best to work with schools and the education sector, which can prove a key to
activity;

New legislation includes a ‘Serious Violence Duty’, which builds on previous work of the
‘Ending Youth Violence Network’, and requires partners to consider and take action
against serious violence drivers, so joint working will be especially beneficial, with the
Crime and Drugs Partnership taking the lead;

The majority of known City organisations/partners have signed up in response to the
Youth Strategy.

Committee members commented:

h)

15

The Education Sector welcomes a co-ordinated approach and working together with
schools, particularly where there are the additional challenges of heightened deprivation.

Small Steps, Big Changes Update

Karla Capstick, Small Steps Big Changes Programme Director, delivered the presentation,
which is include in the agenda pack, and outlines the background to the programme, the
progress made to date in providing early years support for children and families from pre-birth to
4 years old.

Highlighted points and responses to members’ questions included:

a)

b)

The programme consists of a board of partner organisations and is focused and operates
in the most deprived areas of the City of Aspley, Bulwell, Hyson Green and Arboretum,
and St Ann’s. SSBC works to reduce the gap in achievement and development by
providing additional parental support and child support. This includes specific focuses on
developing language and communication skills, social interaction and enrichment skills
with parents, care providers and communities involved and able to guide and direct
activity throughout the programme;

Having started in 2013, the programme is entering its final years and is due to conclude
in March 2025. It has provided a range of more than 40 different
activities/training/projects, including mentors working with 4,500 family members. Uptake
of opportunities has been very good and feedback of experiences from parents and
carers has been positive;

3Page 5



Children's Partnership Board - 26.09.23

c)

d)

f)

9)

h)

)

k)

The local level evaluations are summarised in the presentation, with significantly
improved outcomes for children and families who have taken part, compared to those
who have not;

Evaluation has been supported with the ongoing involvement of Trent University as a
local evaluation partner which has advised throughout the programme,;

Further evaluations focusing on diet and nutrition are yet to be completed but are part of
the funding requirements;

Not all challenges along the way have been addressed, including funding and a reduction
in supply businesses and strains on families which have slowed local community needs
and the pace of progress and outcomes;

Analysing and attributing cost benefit has been difficult, particularly with the national
impact of the pandemic which affected children and families in multiple ways;

Not all interventions worked as hoped at a local level, but this proved that it is vital to
know and understand local communities, although some issues related to local partners
being unable to upscale or expand their successful work streams;

Co-production has proved hard work, but worthwhile. However, despite every effort, once
SSBC concludes, there will be a gap in provision as although good progress and
outcomes can be evidenced, further funding is not available. In addition to the individual
unmet needs, there will also be an impact on the voluntary sector and there are concerns
that the legacy model and development work to date will be lost;

It is hoped that the Family Mentor achievements can be rolled out across the City. Some
funding has been secured for pregnancy mentors, and training will continue with regard
to involving fathers, Health Champions and the Child Friendly City;

The programme has benefited hugely from the community voluntary sector based input
of mentors and ambassadors, with much learnt, but still more learning to be done;

Some planned elements of the programme were not able to be implemented due to the
pandemic restrictions, so a further work proposal may be submitted to the Head
Teacher’s Forum.

Comments from Partners and those present included:

m)

Community Champions are achieving ever increasing positive results, proving an
inspiration, and making a beneficial difference in their communities, in addition to
achieving personal career development potential which may well lead them into future
social care roles. This enthusiasm needs to somehow be sustained as Champions and
Mentors are often able to reach further into communities and families and offer support
than figures of authority;

The overview of SSBC is helpful. Schools continue to come across below standard levels
of speech, motor skills and Personal, Social and Emotional Development (PSED) of
children entering the school system. Further discussions between the lead officers for
Nottingham Schools Trust and SSBC need to take place to look at how the final phase of

4 Page6



Children's Partnership Board - 26.09.23

16

SSBC work can feed into schools, possibly alongside the non-attendance of younger
children which is emerging as a critical issue, which Family Mentors may be best placed
to help address;

Work on addressing and preventing young children’s absenteeism from school will link
onto the family hubs as it's recognised that the community voice (including family
mentors) is very effective.

Ofsted update

In the absence of the Director of Children’s Integrated Services Ailsa Barr, Sam Morris, Head of
Children’s Strategy and Improvement, delivered the presentation, which is included in the
agenda.

The following points were highlighted and questions responded to:

a)

b)

The presentation sets out the inspection journey since 2020 and the 8 areas for
improvement identified in 2022 as follows, with an overall rating of inadequate:

I. Effectiveness and timeliness of responses to children’s needs when first presented
to the multiagency safeguarding hub;

il. Management Oversight and direction of front-line work and the local authority
designated officer;

iii. Social Work Capacity;

V. Placement sufficiency for children in care and those with complex needs;
V. The service response to care leavers age 21 and over;
Vi. The service response to young people who are aged 16 and 17 who present as
homeless;
Vii. The quality and timeliness of return home interviews;
viii. Oversight of children missing from education and those who are electively home
educated,

In the summer of 2023 a monitoring visit took place in which inspectors examined
progress against Children in Need and Children with a Child Protection Plan (including
disabled children) services, for which the Council provided a self-assessed update
outlining the Transformation Programme workstreams, including an outline of the
reorganised team structure and workstreams to support good practice;

The inspectors acknowledged the new and emerging areas of strength and the confirmed
that the annual report and self-assessment was accurate, including the identified areas
for further improvement such as;

i. improved recruitment;

ii. additional frontline training to improve good practice;

S5Page 7



Children's Partnership Board - 26.09.23

iii. arefresh of the quality assurance framework;
iv. a more child and family focused approach;
v. timelier responses;

d) The Ofsted monitoring review findings, are set out in the presentation, and it is noted
inspectors recognised the skill and dedication of the workforce;

e) Further Ofsted inspection and monitoring visits are anticipated, with at least one
expected to take place before the end of the year.

Members of the partnership welcomed the progress and encouraging outcome of the visit.

17  Key Messages and Items for Information

Child Friendly City (CFC)
Ekua Ghansah, Child Friendly City Programme Lead, provided a brief update on the
development of the CFC programme with UNICEF UK.

Following consultations, 7 priority themes have been identified including ‘healthy’, ‘safe and
secure’, and ‘education and learning’, and further priorities identified by young people of ‘have
great opportunities to learn’, ‘have a healthy, active lifestyle’, and ‘live in a kind and inclusive
city’.

Partners have been coming together and considering the feedback from consultation and
developed an Action Plan for the next 2 years, with 6 month’s contingency. A child friendly/easy
read version of the Action Plan will be available in November, but initial feedback has been
positive from young people, partners and UNICEF. Testing, the Action Plan will begin during
November.

The Action Plan is available online, aiming to enable positive changes in the City to hearing the
voices of young people and supporting their rights.

18 Forward Plan and suggestions for future agenda items
The provisional agenda for the next meeting is proposed to include:

e School attendance (Jennifer Hardy TBC)
e Children and Young People’s Substance Misuse (TBC)

A report on the ‘Early Help Strategy’ has also been requested.

6 Page 8






people




Issue Based Referrals -

Number of referrals October 22 - September 23

Number of referrals

0CT-22 NOV-22 DEC-22 JAN-23 FEB-23 MAR-23 APR-23 MAY-23 JUN-23 JUL-23 AUG-23 SEP-23
Month

Change Grow Live




Referrers

NUMBER OF REFERRALS

Referral Sources October 22 - September 23

l/\ e A\

Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23  Jul-23  Aug-23 Sep-23

MONTH
Child or young person Social Worker e Residential worker
Advocate Foster Carer e K eyworker

Parent

Change Grow Live




Age Range of Issue Based
Referrals

Referrals by age range October 22 - September
23

NUMBER OF REFERRALS

4 /
-~

; / \/

Oct-22  Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23  Jul-23  Aug-23  Sep-23

MONTH

5-10 11-14 e 15-17 18-20

Change Grow Live




Issues Raised

NUMBER OF REFERRALS

=
=

O B N W b~ U1 O N 00 VO

Type of referral October 22 - September 23

><C ) L \ /\

Contact Education Legal Request  Attend Wishes Other ComplaintIssues with Request

Support Placement  LAC and Social new social
Change Review Feelings Worker  worker
MONTH
Oct-22 NOV-22 e Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 e \lar-23
Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

Change Grow Live




Residential Placements

2
w
@
S
=]
2

Town/City In House

TOWN/CITY

Change Grow Live




9T abed



Nottingham
Early Help

Partnership

Partnership




8T abed

Supporting Families

Formerly Troubled Families (Nationally)
Priority Families (Locally)

Whole Family Working

* Increased from 6 themes to 10 thematic areas: Domestic Abuse,
Education Attendance and Behaviour, Housing, Financial Resilience,
Mental & Physical Health, Child Safe from Exploitation and Abuse, Early
Years, Criminality, Family Relationships and Reducing Harm from
Substance Use.

* One Assessment and one plan.
* Lead Professional for the family
Transformation of Services

* Supporting Families Early Help System Guide — network of service,
processes and interactions that aim to help children, young people and
families at the earliest opportunity.

Data Maturity

* Improved data sharing to help inform, practice, commissioning, service
design and partnership working.




6T abed

Early Help Partnership Steering group

* Following an initial Early Help Partnership workshop in March 2023, the Early
Help Partnership Steering group was established in June 2023, bringing together
services who deliver Early Help services for Nottingham families.

e Steering group membership includes:

* Local Authority

Integrated Care Board & Nottingham University Hospitals

Education

Public Health

Police

CityCare

Voluntary and community services

Housing & Department for Work and Pensions



0z abed

Consultation

Help from the
very beginning
when you say you
are pregnant

Ly Support to Listening and learning

ﬁ improve my from other people who

& behaviour before | have been through the
-

same thing

Good education
and good parenting
because what we
write on their mind
is there for life

, do something bad

Supportive,
easy to access
We asked young people and parents, children’s activities

and information

Moticing me

early and not ‘What does good early help
whenit's fn o - look like to you?’
too late

This is what they told us... o

@

Knowing

where you
cango to

make friends

Someone there to
support you and
give you advice

Being able to detect Listening m{;;m

health development without that is approachable,
issues early which is judging especially for people who
better for everyone are suffering from poor
mental health

O E
O o
5w .ﬁ--.t
G g8 0 @ D
L

Mottingham City Early Help Partnership Strategy 2023-25 Click to return to Contents page
Partnership 6




TZ 9bed

Practice

Principles

We build on
strengths We recognise
and value and celebrate

relationships difference

|"f ’
\ ‘H’

Children and We partner with The help we offer
young people families and will be based on
are at the centre professionals what works and
of everything to support undertaken by
we do: we start parents and creative, skilled
and finish the carers to ensure and supported
day with themin children and practitioners
mind young people are

safe, happy and
reach their full
potential



Zc abed

Early Help Partnership agreed priorities

Priority 1

* Embedding a whole system approach to facilitate Early Help being an
integral part of a city-wide service

Priority 2

* Partnership working
Priority 3

* Partnership workforce development and structure
Priority 4

* Measure the impact of Early Help
Priority 5

* Pool funding and identify sustainability opportunities with the Family Hub
and from external funding sources




gz abed

Early Help Partnership Strategy

Nottingham City _ one EO,./
Early Help Partnership & .5t
Strategy b
2023-25 Partnership

https://www.earlyhelpnottingham.org.uk/downloads/Nottingham City Early Help
Partnership Strategy 2023-25.pdf



https://www.earlyhelpnottingham.org.uk/downloads/Nottingham_City_Early_Help_Partnership_Strategy_2023-25.pdf

Nottmgham Famlly Hubs




Early Help Partnership
website

Family Hubs have funded a website for families and professionals with information,
advice, activity details and links for whole family services through the Early Help
Partnership that was launched on 30 October 2023

Support for families r Groups and activities Newsandevents = Have your say r Support for professionals " our partners r

Gz abed

Nottingham Early Help
Partnership, theright
help at the right time

Our vision is for every child to enjoy their
childhood in a warm and supportive
environment, free from poverty and safe from
harm; where every child grows up to achieve

their full potential

https://www.earlyhelpnottingham.org.uk/#



https://www.earlyhelpnottingham.org.uk/

Funded services
e Start for Life Offer
Infant Feeding

Perinatal Mental Health & Parent Infant Relationships

Parenting Programmes (0-2yrs)

Home Learning Environment

Fa Mmi ly H U b Wider services — new offers

Se rVi ces * Department for Work and Pensions — weekly drop-ins
(Better off calculations, Financial stability and debt
advice)

 Community Perinatal Mental Health assessment session '
* Oral Health packs

* NSPCC — Pregnancy In Mind & Domestic Abuse /
Recovering Together— coming soon

* Housing Solutions drop ins— coming soon /
S—




)2 abed

Families can contact / walk into any of the 4 Family Hubs in Nottingham:

Bestwood Family Hub: southglade Access Centre, Southglade Road, Bestwood, Nottingham NG5 5GU
Telephone 0115 8761890

Broxtowe Family Hub: 18 Strelley Road, Nottingham, NG8 3AP
Telephone 0115 8763888

Hyson Green Family Hub: The Mary Potter Centre, 76 Gregory Boulevard, Nottingham, NG7 5HY
Telephone 0115 8838202

Meadows Family Hub: kirkby Gardens, The Meadows, Nottingham, NG2 2HZ
Telephone 0115 8761320



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

\ ' S NOTTINGHAM
L CHILDREN’S
PARTNERSHIP

0 TT) i El 0 EOPLE . f .
S A B PR SO Children’s Partnership Board Forward Plan 2023

June 2023
» Children at risk of Exclusion (Jennifer Hardy)
e Care Leavers and the local offer (Mary-Anne Cosgrove)

Sept 2023

e Ofsted update (Ailsa Barr)
e Youth Charter (OPCC)
e SSBC (Karla Capstick)

December 2023

e Children and Young People’s Substance Misuse (Alison Smith - CGL)
e Early Help Strategy — (Wilf Fearon, Julia Bramble, Veronica Fairley)

March 2024

e Ofsted update (Ailsa Barr)
e School attendance / Priority Education Investment Area (PEIA) (Jennifer Hardy / Liz
Anderson)

Please contact Sam Morris if you have any suggestions for future items for the forward plan:
sam.morris@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

Paged 29


mailto:sam.morris@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Change, Grow, Live - Advocacy Service
	5 Nottingham Early Help Partnership
	7 Forward Plan and Suggestions for future agenda items

